

Message

From: Peter Gregg [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EECB5B8ABE1A4998A2EE7B2D68B31CCC-PETER GREGG]
Sent: 2018-05-22 7:29:26 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
CC: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: Re: Moody - May 30

Thanks Anthony. Please let me know if you think my attendance would be beneficial, particularly in light of expected FHP questions.

Peter

Sent from my iPhone

On May 22, 2018, at 7:27 AM, Anthony Martinello <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca> wrote:

Peter,

FYI ONLY

I am meeting with Moody next week on May 30 as part of our annual review.

Each year, I meet with Moody and DBRS (done in Feb 2018) to review the IESO's credit rating and any IESO's matters that impact the credit rating.

.....if necessary my team will reach out to other IESO business units to address any relevant questions.

I will advise you of any important matters and will prepare a summary memo for the Audit Committee in due course.

With Fair Hydro, I expect to receive many questions related to Fair Hydro etc.

FYI – during November 2017, Michael Boll, Jeannette and I presented to both Moody and DBRS's structured finance team (different group than above) just on the Fair Hydro program. And attached is OPG's email thanking us on our presentation and meeting.

Regards.

Anthony Martinello CPA CA, CFA
Director, Treasury & Pension Operations
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-403-6944
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
www.ieso.ca

<mime-attachment>